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The School District is reported as a discretely presented component unit. Pension plans, including
the State of Alaska Public Employees' Retirement System, the Masters, Mates and Pilots plan, the
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers plan have not met the established criteria for
inclusion within the reporting entity and, accordingly, are excluded from this report.

GOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE

The Borough has operated under the Assembly-Manager form of government since 1963. Policy-
making and legislative authority are vested in the Borough Assembly, which consists of an elected
mayor and a seven-member assembly. The Assembly is responsible for, among other things,
adopting ordinances and resolutions, adopting the annual budget, appointing committees and hiring
the Borough's Manager, Attorney, and Clerk. The Borough Manager is the chief administrative

_officer and has all powers and duties set forth in the Alaska Statute presently numbered AS
29.23.140, and other powers and duties elsewhere prescribed by law. She has supervision and
control, directly and indirectly, over all operational departments, agencies, and officers, except
the Attorney and Clerk.

Ketchikan Gateway Borough is organized as a second class borough. Its boundaries extend around
Revillagigedo Island, Gravina Island, Pennock Island and other smaller islands within the defined
boundaries. The Ketchikan Gateway Borough is in Southeast Alaska, approximately 650 miles
north of Seattle, Washington. Access is limited to air and marine transportation. The Borough
is situated at the southern end of the 16.7-million-acre Tongass National Forest (the Tongass).
The Tongass is the largest national forest in the United States. Harvesting and promoting the
natural resources of the Tongass provide employment opportunities, directly or indirectly for the
Borough.

The City of Ketchikan and the City of Saxman are incorporated cities.
LOCAL ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The economy of the Ketchikan area is based on natural resources, primarily timber and fishing.
Both industries have played significant roles in the development of the local economy since the

turn of the century. During the first part of the 1900s, fishing was the primary industry with
numerous canneries and fish processing facilities operating at the peak of the industry. At one

point in its history Ketchikan was known as the “Salmon Capital of the World.” Fish prices have
fallen in recent times, but volume has boosted harvest figures. Although the 2001 salmon season
brought an increase in harvest figures, prices for the salmon, bottom fish and dive fishery season
have not been confirmed.

In the 1950s timber moved to the forefront when the U.S. Forest Service offered a 50-year timber
contact to a private company, resulting in construction of a major pulp mill facility and several
sawmills in Ketchikan. Much of the turmoil for this industry links to federal policies diminishing
- timber sales on federal lands and a decline in exports. The 1997 closure of the Ketchikan Pulp Co.
Mill brought a sharp drop in employment, and only two production sawmills remain operating
in the Ketchikan area. The result of the lack of timber sales was $25 million in federal economic
impact aid in FY 1997. The funds will be used for grants, loans and infrastructure support.
Included is a loan to Gateway Forest Products for a veneer plant at the former KPC site and two
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complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results of the Borough's single audit for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, provided no instances of material weaknesses in the internal
control structure or significant violations of applicable laws and regulations.

Budgeting Controls. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device
during the year for the General Fund and certain Special Revenue Funds. The Debt Service Funds
do not use formal budgetary integration because effective budgetary control is alternatively
achieved through General Obligation Bond indenture provisions. The remaining Special Revenue
Funds and the Capital Projects Funds are budgeted on a project length basis, and formal budgetary
control is achieved as such.

The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied

_in the annual appropriated budget approved by the Ketchikan Gateway Borough Assembly.
Resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds, based upon the purposes for
which those funds were created. The Assembly may, by ordinance, transfer appropriations
between funds and amend the original budget in total. The Borough Manager may transfer
amounts between line items within a fund. The legal level of control (that is, the level at which
expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriation) is at the fund level.

Capital projects and grant activities are budgeted on project length basis. Activities of the General
Fund and certain Special Revenue Funds are included in the annual appropriating budget, and
appropriations lapse at year end. The Borough also maintains an encumbrance accounting system
as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control. Open encumbered amounts lapse at year
end; however, they are reappropriated as part of the following year's budget. As demonstrated
by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the Ketchikan
Gateway Borough continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

Combined General Government Fund Balance. The following schedule presents a summary of
general fund, special revenue funds, debt service fund and capital projects fund revenues for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 and the amount of increases and decreases in relation to prior year
revenues.

Increase

Percent (Decrease)

Amount of Total From 2000

Revenues:
Taxes $12,151,968 41.43% $ (593,189)
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 16,907 0.06% 2,005
Licenses & Permits 31,080 0.11% 12,535
Revenues from Other

Governments 6,473,634 22.07% (1,672,977)
Charges for Services 912,844 3.11% 183,646

G.0O. Bond Proceeds 9,085,436 30.97% 1,632,327
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Borough for the employee through various investment institutions. These have been shown in past
reports in the Agency Fund. Reporting standards do not require an Agency Fund report in this
year’s CAFR.

Debt Administration. At June 30, 2001, the Ketchikan Gateway Borough had outstanding debt of
$21,610,000. This is comprised of $16,515,000 in General Obligation Bonds for school projects,
and $5,095,000 General Obligation Bonds for the Gateway (Indoor) Recreation Center.

Cash Management. The Borough Assembly acted to direct that certain long-term monies be
invested through a portfolio manager into the equities market, with restrictions on type of
investments. Central treasury balances had negative investment income of $439,358 on all
investments for the year ended June 30, 2001. Central Treasury balances consist of the General
Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds, and portions of the Enterprise Funds. As
stated, an Agency Fund report is not required in this CAFR.

The Borough's investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a
competitive yield (return) on its portfolio. Normally all bank balances are covered by federal
depository insurance, or by collateral held by the Borough's agent in the Borough's name.
Borough investments are insured, registered, or are securities which are held by the Borough or
its agent in the Borough's name, which places them in the lowest risk category as defined by
Statement No. 3 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Risk Management. The Borough currently maintains coverage for comprehensive general liability,
automobile liability, building and contents, education errors and omissions, and public officials’

liability.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

This past year brought decisions on the procedures for considering loans, grants and loan
guarantees the Borough will make using the $25 million in federal Southeast Economic Assistance
Funds. The Assembly adopted resolutions detailing the process, review, ratings and requirements
for enterprises to qualify. Among key commitments, pending due diligence review and
negotiations, are infrastructure and incentive grants to the Alaska Ship and Dry Dock Inc., a loan
guarantee to Alaska Gateway Products (veneer plant at former Ketchikan Pulp Co. site), a loan
guarantee to the Inter-Island Ferry Authority, and supporting grants to the University of Alaska
Small Business Development Center and the Southern Southeast Regional Aquaculture Association.

The Borough anticipates issuing $4 million in Revenue Bonds in August 2001 to finance
construction of a new airport ferry and renovations of the terminal. The Passenger Facilities
Charges, initiated in 1999, will provide the revenue stream for repaying the bond.

General Obligation Bonds of $9,055,000 were sold in December 2000 to pay for a new elementary
“school to replace White Cliff, and for design and engineering of major renovations to Schoenbar

Middle School.

The access project will have a major impact on the community, depending on decisions to construct
a bridge, an underground tunnel or to continue ferry operations, in addition to longer term
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

N

Service Areas & Features:

1 Mountain Point Sewage Treatment
Mountain Point Water Treatment
Gold Nugget Road Service Area
Shoup Street Service Area
South Tongass Volunteer Fire Service Area
Nichols View Road Service Area

REVILLAGIGEDO
ISLAND

Forest P.érk;Road Service Area

[N

3 Shoreline Volunteer Fire Service Area
4 Mud Bight Road Service Area

Waterfall Road Service Area

[$1]

6 Ketchikan International Airport

&
&
Revillagigedo Island: g
747,307 acres E
1,168 square miles j’
309 miles of coastline i

Graving Island:
57,549 acres
89 square miles
71 miles of coastline









MECHAM, RICHARDSON AND COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Member of the AICPA Private Companies Practice Section

1734 TONGASS AVENUE Partners
KETCHIKAN, ALASKA 99901 Edward B. Mecham, CPA
(907) 225-9688 S. Dirk Richardson, CPA

Fax (907) 225-9687

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and

- Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Ketchikan, Alaska

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements of the
Ketchikan Gateway Borough ("the Borough") as of and for the year ended June 30,
2001 as listed in the table of contents. These general-purpose financial statements are
the responsibility of the Borough's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these general-purpose financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the general-purpose financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general-purpose financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general-purpose
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general-purpose financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough
as of June 30, 2001, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its
proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose
- financial statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account
group financial statements and schedules listed in the accompanying table of contents
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
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ASSETS
Cash and Temporary investments
Funds with Fiscal Agents
Property Taxes Recsivabie
Due From Primary Govemment
Accounts Recsivabie
Atiowance for Doubtful Accounts
Due From Other Funds
Advances fo Cther Funds
Prepaid expenses
Notes Receivabie
inventory
Restricted Assets:
Bond Redemption Fund Cash and
investments
Plant in Service:
Accumulated Depraciation
Land
Buildings
Equipment
Swimming Pools/Ballfields
Construction in Progress
Leasehoid improvements
Amount to be Provided for
Payment of Long Term Debt
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Retainage Payable
Due to Other Govemments
Unclaimed Bonds
Due to Other Funds
Dus to Component Unit
Advances from Other Funds
Deposits
Accrued Interest Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Revenue
Deferred Compensation
Bonds Payabie
Total Liabilities

Equity and Other Credits:

Contributed Capital

Investment in General
Fixed Assets

Retained Eamings:
Reserved for Bond Retirement
Reserved for Premium Stabilization
Unreserved

Fund Balances:
Reserved for Accounts Receivables
Reserved for Cutstanding Loans
Reserved for Loan Guarantees
Reserved for Advances to Other Funds
Reserved for Encumbrances
Reserved for Prepaid
Reserved for inventory
Reserved for Endowments
Reserved for Capitai Equipment Replacement
Designated for Ship Yard Maintenance
Unreserved Fund Balance

Total Equity and Other Credits

Total Liabilities, Equity and Cther Credits

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH Exhibit 1
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
June 30, 2001
Fiduciary Totals Totals
Fund Types Account Groups {Memorandum Component {memorandum
Trust and General General only) Linit only}
Agency Fixed Long Term Primary Schoot Reporting
Funds Assats Debt Govemment District Entity
$ - - % 45,221,740 § 334,587 45,556,327
- - 131,337 - 131,337
- - 2,820 - 2,820
- - - 584,075 584,075
- - 5,520,014 742,367 6,262,381
- - (4,100,000) - (4,100,000)
- - 177,553 - 177,553
- - 1,952,968 - 1,952,968
- - 9,164 - 9,164
- - 10,171,535 - 10,171,535
- - - 20,060 20,080
- - - 25,510 25,510
- - 10,158,829 - 10,158,828
- - {6,782,476) - (6,782,476}
357,250 - 357,250 117,218 474,466
8,548,999 - 8,548,999 69,630,135 78,179,134
2,111,204 - 2,111,204 7,668,295 9,779,499
3,491,241 - 3,491,241 - 3,491,241
- - - 19,607 19,607
- - - 17.867 17,867
- 21,610,000 21,610,000 - 21,610,000
$ 14508694 $ 21610000 $ 98,582,178 $ 79,159,719 177,741,897
$ - - $ 669,106 $ 760,877 1,429,983
- - 12,893 - 12,893
- - 34,172 - 34,172
- - 7,845 - 7,845
- . 177,553 - 177,553
- - 584,075 - 584,075
- - 1,952,968 - 1,952,968
- - 42,030 . 42,030
- - 831,034 446,883 1,277,917
- - 422,930 1,789 424,719
- 21,610,000 21,610,000 - 21,610,000
- 21,610,000 26,344,606 1,209,549 27,554,155
- - 1,301,822 - 1,301,822
14,508,694 - 14,508,694 77,453,120 91,961,814
- - 2,692,384 - 2,692,384
- - 621,403 - 621,403
- - 10,170,836 - 10,170,836
- - 2,297,051 - 2,257,051
- - 1,952,968 2,599 1,955,567
- - 3,519,985 164,641 3,684,626
- - 7.659 - 7.659
- - - 20,060 20,060
- - - 60,106 60,105
- - 130,675 - 130,675
- - 35,034,095 249,645 35,283,740
14,508,694 - 72,237,572 77,950,170 150,187,742
$ 14508694 $ 21,610,000 % 98,582,178 § 79,159,719 177,741,897
- =

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL AND BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Revenues
Taxes
Payments in Lieu of Taxes
Licenses and Permits

Revenue from Other Governments

SDS {Principal and interest}
Sale of Land

Charges for Services

Other income

investment income (Loss}

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Administration
Public Services
Non-Departmental
Automation
Capital Projects

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit} of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses}
Transfers from Qther Funds
Transfers to Component Unit
Transfers to Other Governments
Transfers to Other Funds

Totai Other Financing
Sources {Uses)

Excess {Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
Qver Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

Annually Budgeted

Exhibit 3

General Special Revenue Funds
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable} Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
10,315,608 $ 10,459,920 $ 144,312 $ 1,592,149 $ 1,692,048 $ 99,899
15,000 16,907 1,907 - - -
57,375 31,080 {26,295) - - -
1,049,810 1,177,714 127,904 3,468,647 3,455,280 {13,367}
R - - - 151,885 151,885
. - - 92,787 40,939 {51,848}
491,718 477,827 {13,891) 511,237 435,017 {76,220}
- - - 44,867 660,161 615,294
475,000 (216,591} {691,591} 3,491,747 (547,241) {4,038,988)
12,404,511 11,946,857 {457,654} 9,201,434 5,888,089 {3,313,345)}
2,180,871 1,936,408 244,463 - - -
3,525,859 3,427,039 98,820 23,657,272 2,799,958 20,757,314
143,188 100,001 43,187 - - -
51,128 56,845 {5,717} - - -
165,665 41,725 123,940 2,494,800 722,228 1,772,572
6,066,711 5,562,018 504,693 26,052,072 3,522,186 22,529,886
6,337,800 6,384,839 47,039 {16,850,638) 2,365,903 19,216,541
1,086,964 1,063,536 {23,428} 2,919,450 1,359,791 {1,559,659)
{7,496,187} {7,338,857) 157,330 - - -
- - - - {183,159} {183,159}
{469,099) {435,499) {33,600} (3,802,084} {3,974,396) {172,312}
{6,878,322} (6,710,820} 167,502 {882,634} (2,797,764} (1,915,130}
(540,522) {325,981) 214,541 (17,733,272} {431,861} 17,301,411
2,763,567 2,763,567 - 47,214,885 47,214,885 -
2,223,045 $ 2,437,586 $ 214,541 $ 29,481,613 $ 46,783,024 $ 17,301,411

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Customers
Due to Other Funds
Cash Payments for Insurance
Cash Payments to Employees for Services
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activites:
Transfer from Other Funds
Transfer to Component Unit
Transfer to General Government
Grant Received from State
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets
Loss on disposal of Asset
Proceeds from Loan
Principal Paid on G. 0. and Revenue Bonds
Interest Paid on G. O. and Revenue Bonds
Net Cash Used for Capital and Relfated Financing

Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
Income {Loss) from investments
Net Cash Provided by investing Activities

Net increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at July 1 {including in
Restricted Accounts)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at June (Including in
Restricted Accounts}

Recaonciliation of Cash and Cash Equivaients
to Balance Sheet:
Cash and Temporary Investments - Current Assets
Cash and Temporary investments - Restricted Assets

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating Income {Loss}
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
{Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
{increase} Decrease in Prepaid insurance
increase {Decrease} in Due to General Fund
Increase {Decrease) in Accounts Payable
increase {Decrease) in Accrued Liabilities
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Exhibit 5

Totai
Primary
Proprietary Fund Tvypes Government
Internal {Memorandum)
Enterprise Service Only
2,727,826 $ 1,812,870 $ 4,540,696
{93,114) - (93,114)
{164,840} (2,029,629) {2,194,469)
(2,010,076} - (2,010,076}
{699,044} - {692,044}
{239,248} {216,759) (456,007)
{321,391} - (321,391}
{176,758} {176,758}
57,147 - 57,147
(441,002) {441,002)
(50,557} - {50,557}
101,630 - 101,680
{8,086} - (8,086)
{5,085} - (5,085}
37,962 - 37.962
368 {19,079} {18,711}
368 {19,079) {18,711}
- {235,838} {235,838)
1,300 1,260,434 1,261,794
1,300 $ 1,024,656 $ 1,025,956
1,300 1,024,656 1,025,956
1,300 $ 1,024,656 $ 1,025,956
{663,966) {208,439} {878,405}
474,504 . 474,504
80,879 - 80,879
49,263 - 49,263
(178,868} {8,320} {187,188}
4,940 - 4,940
430,718 (8,320} 422,398
(239,248) ¢ {216,759} § {456,007}

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement.






sound fiscal management. Enterprise Funds are used to account for those operations that
provide services to the public, while Internal Service Funds account for operations on a cost-
reimbursement basis that provide services to other departments of the Borough and the
Component Unit.

The Governmental Accountihg Standards Board (GASB) allows proprietary activities to elect
either to follow, or not to follow, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements
and Interpretations which are not in conflict with GASB Pronouncements and have been
issued after November 30, 1989. All of the Borough’s funds which use proprietary fund
accounting have elected to follow only Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements subsequent to November 30, 1989.

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the Borough on behalf of others in a fiduciary
capacity. Agency Funds account for assets the Borough holds on behalf of others.

Account Groups. The General Fixed Assets Account Group account for fixed assets not
accounted for in proprietary or trust funds. The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is
used to account for general long-term debt and certain other liabilities that are not specific
liabilities of proprietary or trust funds.

C. Deposits and Investments
1. Cash and Investments.

The Borough’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits
and short-term investments and all investments in the cash central treasury. The Borough
utilizes a central treasury to aggregate cash from all funds for cash management and
investment purposes. Each fund has an account titled "cash in treasury” which is the cash
balance of that particular fund. Each fund whose monies are deposited in the central treasury
has equity therein. Interest income on investments is allocated monthly to participating funds
based on their ending equity balance. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the
Borough has defined cash and cash equivalents as the demand deposits and all investments
maintained in the cash central treasury regardless of maturity period, since the various funds
use the central treasury essentially as a demand deposit account '

A Borough ordinance authorizes the Borough to invest in obligations of the U. S. Treasury,
its agencies and instrumentalities, bankers' acceptances of the fifty largest banks, highest
rated commercial paper, repurchase agreements, fully collateralized certificates of deposits,
and highest rated bonds and notes issued by a state or political subdivision thereof. Borough
ordinance places limitations on maturity of investments, and Borough investment procedures
limit the level of investment by type. '

Certain long-term investments are made in the equity market, not to exceed 30 percent of the
portfolio and stock investments restricted to companies with assets greater than $5 billion.
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4. Restricted Assets

The revenue bond construction account segregates cash and investments that are restricted for
use in construction. Cash and investments restricted for debt service payments are
segregated in the revenue bond current debt service account for debt service payments over
the next 12 months, and in the revenue bond future debt service account for debt service
payments beyond that period. The revenue bond renewal and replacement account segregates
cash and investments reserved to cover unexpected contingencies or to fund asset renewals
and replacements. The customer deposits account reflects cash from security deposits in the
Borough’s Planning Department that will eventually be returned to customers.

5. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets used in governmental fund types are recorded in the General Fixed Assets
Account Group at cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
fixed assets are recorded at the estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Assets in
the General Fixed Assets Account Group are not depreciated. As of June 30, 2001 no Assets
have been booked at estimated costs.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets.

Public domain general fixed assets or infrastructure (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and
other assets that are immovable and of value only to the Borough) have not been capitalized
in the past. As a result of impending government accounting standards requirements to be
implemented in the next few years, these are now being capitalized. ~ Property, plant and
equipment donated to proprietary fund type operations are recorded at cost or the estimated
fair market value at the date of donation.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized in proprietary and similar
trust funds as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of
proprietary fund fixed assets is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset constructed.

Land and Buildings used rent free by the Component Unit are owned by the Ketchikan
Gateway Borough. Since accounting responsibility has been delegated to the Component
Unit, these assets are included on the Component Unit's financial statements. The Ketchikan
Gateway Borough and/or the Component Unit hold title to all equipment.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated in the proprietary and similar trust funds using
the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives.
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Reserves for encumbrances - represents outstanding purchase orders and contracts as of the
fiscal year end that will be honored by the Borough in the next fiscal year.

Reserves for inventories/prepaids/advances - portion of governmental fund assets that do not
represent available expendable financial resources.

Reserve for debt service - portion of debt service fund balance restricted for payment of debt
service.

Reserves in capital projects fund - represents amounts legally restricted by bond covenants.
9. Memorandum only-total columns

Total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned as "memorandum
only" because they do not represent consolidated financial information and are presented only
to facilitate financial analysis. The columns do not present information that reflects financial
position, results of operations and changes in cash flows in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principals. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation
of this data.

Ii. BUDGETARY AND LEGAL COMPLIANCE
A. Budgetary Data

Annual budgets, as required by state statutes, are adopted on a basis consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles for all governmental funds except Capital Project Funds.
Capital Projects Funds adopt project-length budgets. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal
year end.

On or before April 1, heads of all Borough departments and agencies submit requests for
appropriations to the Borough budget committee which reviews in detail each of the requests.
The Director of Administrative Services compiles the requests and the Manager submits a
comprehensive budget request document to the Borough Assembly prior to May 1. The
Borough Assembly conducts public hearings on the proposed budget after May 1 but prior to
June 15. A budget is adopted by the Borough Assembly on or before June 30. '

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, object and department. Borough department
heads may make transfers of appropriations within a department and the Manager may
authorize transfers of appropriations within an individual fund. Transfers of appropriations
between funds require the approval of the Borough Assembly. The legal level of budgetary
control is the departmental level. The Borough Assembly made several supplementary
budgetary appropriations throughout the year.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in governmental funds. Encumbrances (e.g., purchase
orders, contracts) outstanding at year end are reported as reservations of fund balances and
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Ordinance No. 1162 adopted on December 4, 2000, appropriated $157,602 from the
Land Trust Repair and Maintenance Fund to include Interfund Transfers of $41,012
to the Airport Enterprise Fund and $116,560 to the Mike Smithers Pool Roof Repair
and a supplemental appropriation for expenditures of $41,042 within the Airport
Enterprise Fund as a grant to the Ketchikan Volunteer Rescue Squad for FY
2000/2001.

Ordinance No.1164 adopted on January 2, 2001, appropriated $16,800 from the Land
Trust Repair and Maintenance Fund as an Interfund Transfer to the Transit Enterprise
Fund for leasing transit facilities for FY2000/2001.

Ordinance No. 1176 adopted March 5, 2001, appropriated $79,326 from the General
Fund which includes $49,000 to cover a legal settlement paid by the Administrative
Services Department, $17,014 in a supplemental appropriation to the Animal
Protection Department for Care and Transport of Horses, $13,312 to Imterfund
Transfers and an appropriation from the Transit Enterprise Fund to equip and furnish
a classroom/training area, purchase shop equipment and to provide for a part time
mechanic, a $1,457 supplemental appropriation to the Airport Enterprise Fund, and
$30,000 from the Land Trust Fund to participate in an aerial photography project.

Ordinance No. 1177 adopted April 2, 2001, appropriated $193,516 from the
Economic Development Assistance Fund as an Interfund Transfer to the Non
Areawide Sewer Fund for the purchase of equipment and construction of a building
and installation of the related equipment for FY 2000/2001.

Ordinance No. 1181 adopted April 16, 2001, appropriated $5,500,000 from the
Economic Development Assistance Fund for the FY 2000/2001 for payments to fund

local creditors relative to the Gateway Forest Products, Inc. (GFP) Chapter 11
Bankruptcy.

Ordinance No. 1187 adopted June 20, 2001, appropriated $15,000 from the General
Fund for opposing the consolidation proposition through an informational process that
presented the facts objectively for consideration by the public for the FY 2000/2001.

B. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations

For the year ended June 30, 2001, expenditures exceeded budget at the department level
(i.e., the legal level of budgetary control) as follows: ‘
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Local ordinances authorize the Borough to invest (short-term and long-term) in certificates of
deposit (considered deposits for risk categorization purposes), U.S. Treasury obligations,
U.S. agency issues, high-grade commercial paper, banker’s acceptances, repurchase
agreements and certain corporate bonds, and limited equity stocks not to exceed 30 percent
of total. All investments are stated at fair market value.

At fiscal year-end, the Borough’s carrying amount of deposits was $129,643 and the bank
balance was $174,645. Of the bank balance, $142,808 was covered by federal depository
insurance or by collateral held by the Borough's agent in the Borough's name. The
uninsured balance of $31,337 is held in accounts controlled by agents of the Alaska
Department of Environmental Conservation for construction of sewer and water projects.
Change and petty cash funds represent $2,200 at June 30, 2001.

The Component Unit deposits were $1,249,000 at June 30, 2001, and the carrying value was
$335,000. Of the bank balance, $1,249,000 was insured or collateralized with securities held
by the component unit or its custodian in the components unit's name.

Investments are categorized into these three categories of credit risk:

(1) Insured or registered, or securities held by the Borough or its agent in the
Ketchikan Gateway Borough’s name.

(2) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities and stocks held by the counter
party’s trust department or agent in the Borough’s name.

3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter party or by its
: trust department or agent but not in the Borough's name.

At June 30, 2001, the Borough’s investment balances were as follows:

Carrying Market
Category 1 Category 2 Amount Value
US Government Securities $36,691,564 - $36,691,564 $36,691,564
Common Stock - 8,048,645 8,048,645 8,048,645
TCD’s 481,025 - 481,025 481,025
© Total $37,172,589 $8,048,645 $45,221,234 $45,221,234
Investments Not Subject to Categorization:
Component Unit
US Government Securities $ 26,000 $ 30,000
Total $ 26,000 $ 30,000
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C. Fixed Assets

A summary of changes in general fixed assets is as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2000 Additions Deletions June 30, 2001

Land $ 335,000 $22,250 $ - $ 357,250

Buildings 8,351,881 197,118 - 8,548,999

Equipment 2,149,439 - 38,235 2,111,204

- Infrastructure 2,753,208 738,033 - 3,491,241
Construction in Progress - - - -

Total $13,589,528 $957,401 $38,235 $14,508,694

A summary of the Enterprise Fund property, plant and equipment at June 30, 2001 is as
follows:

Balance Net Change Balance
July 1, 2000 Current Year June 30, 2001

Field $ 3,452,975 $ 42,470 $ 3,495,445
Terminal 4,382,398 2,690 4,385,088
Ferry 1,730,429 - 1,730,429
Administration 23,753 2,615 26,368
Murphy’s Landing 12,875 - 12,875
Transit 504,236 4,388 508,624

10,106,666 52,163 10,158,829
Accumulated Depreciation (6,302,116) (480,360) (6,782,476)

Net Property, Plant and Equipment $ 3,804,550 $ (428,197) $ 3,376,353

D. Leases

The Borough leases the Ketchikan International Airport from the State of Alaska at the rate
of one dollar per year under a 42-year lease agreement that expires May 31, 2027. Under
the terms of this lease the Borough is required to operate the Airport for the use and benefit
of the public and to perform all maintenance and repairs to the landing field. The lease
further provides that the cost of repairs to the State owned facilities will be paid by the
Borough. Major repairs are to be paid by the State of Alaska. In addition, the lease requires
the Borough to maintain an Airport Enterprise Fund and to account for all of the revenues,
costs and expenses of operating the airport in this fund. Any excess of specified revenues
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The annual requirements to amortize all bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2001, including
interest for General Obligations, are as follows:

General Obligation
June 30, 2001 Bonds

2002 2,257,282 2012 1,431,923
2003 2,236,966 2013 1,429,613
2004 2,236,216 2014 1,434,528
2005 2,232,254 2015 1,430,798
2006 2,229,560 2016 1,438,603
2007 2,234,110 2017 1,432,653
2008 2,229,570 2018 1,437,830
2009 2,115,570 2019 1,433,880
2010 1,432,920 2020 780,700
2011 1,431,030

Total $32.886.006
IV. OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The Borough is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; job-related illnesses or injuries to employees; and
natural disasters. The Borough has purchased insurance through commercial carriers to
cover these risks. Insurance coverage includes general liability, property and casualty
coverage, Worker’s Compensation at statutory amounts, and marine coverage for the
Borough's vessels.

The Ketchikan Gateway Borough purchases commercial health insurance to insure employees
and their dependents (including medical, dental and vision), and to provide life insurance.
The policy is retrospectively rated with the policyholder being entitled to any refunds.

The Ketchikan Gateway Borough has two loan guarantees at present; one is through the
General Fund and one through the Economic Development Fund (for details of these loans
see: C. Contingent Liabilities, Loan Guarantees). There is some risk of loss in these
guarantees, but attempts are to minimize risk through due diligence review and proof of
collateral.

The Borough will comply with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No.
34 in Fiscal Year 2002, which will significantly change the manner in which infrastructure is
reported (fixed assets and related depreciation). This restatement of the Borough’s financial
statements could materially affect the Borough’s fund balance at that time.
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The Borough has acquired the services of a bankruptcy attorney to protect our interests in the
Chapter 11 filing by GFP. Itis anticipated the legal costs will be in the area of $150 to $200
thousand.

The Borough is 'mvolved in a joint suit against the U.S. Forest service with the Alaska Forest
Association. The cost to the Borough is anticipated at $120,000 for legal fees. The Borough

will not be liable for additional costs in the event of an unfavorable ruling.

Pending Claims

Grievances have been filed by two employees for wrongful discharge; the Borough is
opposing these grievance actions. Neither of these claims are anticipated to have a material
adverse impact on the Borough'’s overall financial condition.

One of these grievances has gone to arbitration and is expected to cost the Borough an
amount as yet to be determined. The second grievance is expected to go to arbitration in
January 2002. We expect the Borough’s chances of prevailing to be good.

Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
the grantor agencies, principally the federal and state governments. Any disallowed claims,
including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The

amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be
determined at this time although the Borough expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Professional and Contractual Commitments

At June 30, 2001 the Ketchikan Gateway Borough has encumbered in purchase orders
professional and contractual service contracts in the amount of $288,037 for architectural
services for major maintenance and construction services for Valley Park and Houghtaling
Elementary Schools, oversight of the Whipple Creek Timber Contract, Economic
Development, Financial Services, Personnel and Legal Services contracts and construction of
a new Airport Ferry.

1.oan Guarantees

The Ketchikan Gateway Borough in 1997/98 made a loan guarantee to First Bank for
$500,000, securing a loan in that amount to the Ketchikan Visitors Association for
construction of a new Visitors Center. This money is guaranteed from the General Fund. In
the event of a default on the loan with First Bank, the Borough would be responsible for
repayment of the loan. Funds equal to the loan balance owed are invested separately. The
loan balance as of June 30, 2001 was $432,051.
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Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information for TRS. That report may be obtained by writing to:

Department of Administration
Division of Retirements and Benefits
'P. O. Box 110203

Juneau, Alaska 99811-0203

or by calling (907) 465-4460.

Funding Policy Plan members are required to contribute 8.65% of their annual covered
salary and the Component Unit is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate.
The current rate is 12% of annual covered payroll. The contribution rates of plan members
are established by state law and may be amended only by the State Legislature. The
employer contribution rates are established and may be amended by the Teachers’ Retirement
System Board. The Component Unit’s contributions to TRS for the years ended June 30,
2001, 2000, and 1999 were $1,071,000, $1,079,000, and $1,036,000, respectively, equal to
the required contribution for each year.

Public Emplovees’ Retirement System (PERS)

The Ketchikan Gateway Borough and Component Unit’s defined benefits pension plan for
qualified employees, the State of Alaska Public Employees’ Retirement System, provides
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, post-employment
healthcare benefits, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS is an agent
multiple-employer pension plan administered by the Division of Retirements and Benefits.
Benefit and contribution provisions are established by State law and may be amended only by
the State Legislature. The Division of Retirements and Benefits issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for
PERS. That report may be obtained by writing to:

Department of Administration
Division of Retirements and Benefits
P.O. Box 110203

Juneau, Alaska 9911-0203

or by calling (907) 465-4460.

Funding Policy Plan members are required to contribute 6.75% to 7.5% of their annual
covered salary, as required by statute. The Ketchikan Gateway Borough and its Component
Unit are required to contribute at actuarially determined rates; the rate for the year ended
June 30, 2001 was 6.88% for the Ketchikan Gateway Borough and 9.64% for the
Component Unit of covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members are set
by statute. The Borough’s and Component Unit’s contribution requirements are established
and may be amended by the Public Employees’ Retirement System Board.
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Ketchikan Gateway Borough:

Annual Post- Percentage of
Fiscal Year Employment APHC Net Pension
Ending Healthcare Cost Contributed Obligation
’ ~ (APHC)
6/30/99 35 100% -
6/30/00 56 100% -
6/30/01 35 100% -
Component Unit:
Annual Percentage of
Fiscal Year Post-employment APHC Net Pension
Ending Healthcare Cost Contributed Obligation
(APHC)
6/30/99 81 100% -
6/30/00 70 100% -
6/30/01 73 100% -

Trend Information

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets
to pay benefits when due. Four-year trend information for the Ketchikan Gateway Borough
is included in the following tables (dollar amounts shown in thousands):

Actuarial Unfunded UAAL asa
Accrued Actuarial Percentage of
Actuarial  Actuarial Liability (AAL) Funded Accrued Covered
Vatuation Valueof  Projected Unit Ratio Liability Covered Payroll
Date Assets Credit (b) (a)/(b) (UAAL) Payroll (c) M)-@)/(c)
(a) (b) - (a)
Pension
6/30/96 $7,319 $6,269 117% ($1,050) $2,373 (44 %)
6/30/97 7,999 7,232 111% (767)) 2,358 (33%)
6/30/98 8,696 8,185 106% (511) 2,534 (20%)
6/30/99 9,226 8,727 106% (499) 2,923 (17%)
Post
Employment
Health
6/30/96 $2,728 $2,336 117% ($ 392) $2,373 (17%)
6/30/97 2,982 2,696 111% (286) 2,358 (12%)
6/30/98 3,469 3,265 106% (204) 2,534 (8%)
6/30/99 3,741 3,539 106% (202) 2,923 (7%)
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exercises no fiduciary responsibility over the IBEW plan. Employees who are members of
the IBEW are eligible to participate immediately upon employment and are fully vested after
ten years of service.

Contributions for members who were employed in Borough positions were $2.25 per non-
premium hour worked. The Borough's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2001 was
$4,465,098 and the payroll for covered employees totaled $489,280. The total amount
contributed to the IBEW plan in FY 2001 was $87,539. The Borough’s obligation under the
IBEW retirement plan is limited to the amount paid to the Alaska Electrical Trust Fund.

F. Interfund Transfers

Interfund operating transfers have been made in accordance with appropriating ordinances.
Funds are transferred from one fund to support expenditures of other funds in accordance
with the authority established for the individual fund. Transfers between funds for the year
ended June 30, 2001, were as follows:

Transfers In Transfers Out

General Fund $1,063,536 $ 435,499
Special Revenue Funds 1,359,791 3,974,396
Enterprise Funds 321,103 176,835
Internal Service Funds - -
Debt Service 1,458,804 -
Capital Projects 383,496

Subtotals $4,586,730 $4,586,730

Component Unit

School District 7,338,857 -
General Fund - 7,338,857

Totals $11,925,587 $11,925,587
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The Ketchikan Gateway Borough will provide an accounting of the internal service fund
balances for the Borough and Component Unit on a quarterly basis. Great West’s plan is based
on an actuarially determined amount and the difference between incurred but unrecorded
claims and actual incurred but unrecorded claims may be material.

I. Subsequent Events

The Ketchikan Gateway Borough on July 16, 2001 authorized the Borough Manager to
execute a contract with Alaska Municipal Bond Bank to underwrite a revenue bond issue in
the amount of $4,250,000 for renovation of the Airport Terminal and construction of a new
ferry. It is anticipated these bonds will be issued in early August 2001. These bonds were
authorized by bond ordinance in 2001.

In October 2001 the Assembly gave the Attorney direction to begin foreclosure on the
$7,000,000 loan to GFP, described in Note HI-B. This loan was initiated to provide
Gateway interim funding to construct a Veneer Mill at the Ward Cove site. This site was
originally owned by Ketchikan Pulp Company, which closed operations of the Pulp Mill.

On November 21, 2001 the Borough Assembly appointed an Interim Borough Manager while
searching for a new Borough Manager.

KPC formerly Ketchikan Pulp Company has notified the Borough through Bankruptcy Court,
of potential litigation proceedings associated with the Borough’s purchase of claims of
approximately $8,000,000. Grounds for the potential suit have not been provided to the
Borough.

Bond Guarantee

Subsequent to June 30, 2001, Ketchikan Gateway Borough has provided Alaska Ship and
Drydock with performance and payment bonding of up to $1,000,000, due to the fact that
sureties are not providing insurance in the marine market at this time.
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

June 30, 2001 and 2000

Assets

Cash & Temporary investments
Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Funds

Prepaid Expenses

Property Taxes Receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Governments
Due toc Component Unit
Deposits
Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance
Reserved for KVB Loan Guarantee
Reserved for Prepaid Expenses
Reserved for Encumbrances
Reserved for Capital Equipment Replacement
Unreserved

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

2001

$ 3,619,818
117,648
177,563

7.659
2,820

$ 3,925,598

$ 126,895
34,172
584,075
35,400
666,323

41,147

1,488,012

432,051
7,659
174,013

1,823,863
2,437,588

$ 3,925,698
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2000

2,434,485
100,850
956,596

7,725

14,699

3,514,366

72,495
36,333
194,971
31,230
366,470

49,289

750,788

454,000
7,725
21,906
150,000

2,129,937
2,763,667

3.514,355






KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL FUND

Exhibit A-2, Continued

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000

Expenditures
Administration
Mayor & Assembly
Law
Clerk
Manager
Finance-Accounting
Finance-Assessment

Total Administration
Public Services
Animal Protection
Planning
QEDP
Community Education
Public Works
Child Care Operations
Parks and Recreation

Totat Public Services
Automation
Non Departmentai
Capital Projects
Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficit} of Revenues & Transfers
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Transfers to Component Unit

Transfers to Capital and Bonds Payment
Transfers to Transit Fund

Transfers to Airport Fund

Total Other Financing

Excess (Deficit} of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Qther
Financing Uses

Fund Balance Beginning of Year

Fund Balance End of Year

2001

$ 100,547
212,661
188,929
439,911
573,729

420,631

1,936,408

290,286
573,239
67,152
284,082
725,842
60,996

1,425,442

3,427,039
56,845
100,001

41,725

5,662,018

7,448,375

{7.338,857)
{200,000}
(235,499)

{7,774,356)

{325,981)

2,763,667

$ 2,437,686
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2000

$ 103,303
253,636
177,639
454,416
594,556
404,235

1,987,785
287,224
581,535

2,108,800
394,983
690,417

65,036
1,374,613
5,492,608

34,350

105,770
244,414

7.864,927

6,470,877

{7,651,703)
{300,000}
{225,000}

{29,150}

{8,205,853)

{1,734,976)
4,498,543

$ 2,763,667






Exhibit A-3, Continued

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Expenditures
Administration
Mayor & Assembly
Law
Clerk
Manager
Finance-Accounting
Finance-Assessment

Total Administration

Public Services

Animal Protection
Planning

QEDP

Community Education
Pubiic Works

Child Care Operations
Parks and Recreation

Total Public Services
Automation
Non Departmentat
Capital Projects
Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficit) of Revenues & Transfers
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses}
Transfers to Component Unit
Transfers to Transit Fund
Transfers to Airport Fund
Transfers to Bond Debt Fund

Total Other Financing

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Baiénce Beginning of Year

Fund Balance End of Year

$

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000

39

Variance Variance
2001 Favorable 2000 Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorabie} Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
113,807 $ 100,547 $ 13,260 $ 136,814 § 103,303 $ 33,511
257,710 212,661 45,049 293,347 253,636 33,711
176,744 188,929 {12,185} 185,389 177,638 7,750
604,084 439,911 164,173 547,168 454,416 92,752
618,662 573,729 44,933 610,768 594,556 16,212
409,864 420,631 {10,767) 414,094 404,235 9,859
2,180,871 1,936,408 244,463 2,187,580 1,987,785 199,795
300,188 290,286 9,900 301,649 287,224 14,425
632,329 573,238 59,090 665,636 581,535 84,101
67,152 67,152 - 2,111,800 2,108,800 3,000
314,224 284,082 30,142 402,014 394,983 7,031
822,883 725,842 97.141 963,837 690,417 273,420
60,548 60,996 {448) 51,153 55,036 {3,883)
1,328,437 1,425,442 {97,005} 1,353,074 1,374,613 {21,539)
3,525,859 3,427,039 98,820 5,849,163 5,492,608 356,555
51,128 56,845 {5,717} 61,109 34,350 26,759
143,188 100,001 43,187 197,765 105,770 91,995
165,665 41,725 123,940 316,933 244,414 72,519
6,066,711 5,662,018 504,693 8,612,550 7,864,927 747,623
7,424,764 7,448,375 23,611 5,193,331 6.470,877 1,277,546
{7,496,187) (7,338,857} 157,330 (7,757,636} (7,651,703} 105,993
(269,098} (235,499) 33,600.00 {225,000} {225,000} -

. - - {29,150} {29,150} -
{200,000} {200,000) - (300,000} {300,000} -
{7,965,286) (7,774,356} 190,930 (8,311,846) {8,205,853) 105,993
{540,522} {325,981} $ 214,541 § (3,118,615} (1,734,976} % _,,_1_333,222_

2,763,567 4,498,543
§__ 2437580 $ 2763867












Assets

Cash & Temporary Investments

Funds wth Fiscal Agents

Accounts Receivable - General

Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Advances to Other Funds

Road Credits

Notes Receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Advances from Other Funds
Retainage Payable
Unclaimed Bonds
Deposits

" Deferred Revenue
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Reserved for Loan Guarantees
Reserved for Advances to Other Funds
Reserved for Outstanding Loans
Reserved for Accounts Receivable
Reserved for Encumbrances
Designated for Ship Yard Maintenance
Unreserved Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2001

Exhibit B-1, Continued

Mountain
Point South Tongass Woaterfall Nichols View
Service Fire Service Service
Area District Area Area
Fund Fund Fund Fund
$ 163,707 § 50,580 § 127,434 $ 10,312
15,258 2,951 - -
$ 178,965 §$ 53,631 $ 127,434 §$ 10,312
$ 651 § 854 § 4,232 $ -
651 854 4,232
3,916 - - -
174,398 52,677 123,202 10,312
178,314 52,677 123,202 10,312
$ 178,965 $ 53,631 § 127,434 §$ 10,312
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Assets

Cash & Temporary investments

Funds wth Fiscal Agents

Accounts Receivable - General

Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Advances to Other Funds

Road Credits

Notes Receivable

Total Assets
Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Advances from Other Funds
Retainage Payable
Unclaimed Bonds

Deposits

" Deferred Revenue

Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Reserved for Loan Guarantees
Reserved for Advances to Other Funds
Reserved for Outstanding Loans
Reserved for Accounts Receivable
Reserved for Encumbrances
Designated for Ship Yard Maintenance
Unreserved Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2001

Exhibit B-1, Continued

School Bond/ Shoup Southeast
Capital Airport Street Economic
Improvements PFC Service Development
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 27,031 $ 547,492 $ 29,481 $ 16,585,982 $ 30,999,895
- - - - 131,337
206,424 - - 4,721,403 5,186,346
- - - (4,100,000} {4,100,000)
- - - - 1,952,968
- - - - 1,505
- - - 9,490,000 10,171,535
$ 233,455 $ 547,492 $ 29,481 $ 26,697,385 $ 44,343,586
$ - $ 17,060 $ 292 $ 183,360 345,142
- - 22,868 - 859,364
- - - - 12,893
7.845 7,845
- - - - 6,630
- - - - 381,783
7,845 17,050 23,160 183,360 1,613,657
- - - 1,865,000 1,865,000
- - - - 1,952,968
- - - 9,490,000 10,170,836
- - - 621,403 621,403
- 375,119 - 1,662,449 2,532,695
- - - 130,675 130,675
225,610 155,323 6,321 12,744,498 25,456,352
225,610 530,442 6,321 26,514,025 42,729,929
$ 233,455 §$ 547,492 §$ 29,481 $ 26,697,385 44,343,586
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REVENUES
Taxes
State/Federal Revenues
Charges for Services
SDS (Principal/interest)
Sale of Land
Other Income
Investment Income (Loss}

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Bad Debt Expense
Capital Improvements

Public Services

Totai Expenditures

Excess {Deficit) of Revenues

over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Interfund Transfers In
Operating Transfers - City
Operating Transfers Out

Total Other Financing

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

Exihibit B-2, Continued

178,314

Mountain
Point South Tongass Waterfall
Service Fire Service
Area District Area
Fund Fund Fund
- 121,887 $ -
- 635 -
97,807 - 5,244
- 100 -
(2,368} {5,609} (2,303}
95,439 117,013 2,941
15,808 163,791 -
64,582 89,243 4,952
80,390 253,034 4,952
15,049 {136,021} {2,011}
{7,503) (6,947} {524}
(7,503} (6,947} (524)
7,546 (142,968) {2,535}
170,768 195,645 125,737
52,677 $ 123,202

$

Nichols View
Service
Area
Fund

{177}

(177

10,489

10,312






REVENUES
Taxes
State/Federal Revenues
Charges for Services
SDS {Principal/interest)
Sale of Land
Other Income
Investment Income (Loss)

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Bad Debt Expense
Capital Improvements
Public Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit} of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses)
interfund Transfers In
Operating Transfers - City
Operating Transfers Out

Total Other Financing
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
 COMBINING STATEMENT OF

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Exihibit B-2, Continued

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

School Bond/ Shoup Southeast
Capital Street Economic
Improvements PFC Service Development
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
- $ - $ - 46,437 1,692,048
452,255 - - 3,000,000 5,209,011
- - 31,279 116,147 435,017
- - - - 151,885
- - - - 40,939
- 277,611 - - 660,161
1,930 {540} 226 {317,545) {534,456)
454,185 277,071 31,605 2,845,039 7,654,605
- - - 4,100,000 4,100,000
- - 25,527 11,033 779,364
2,155 21,506 38,948 1,662,115 4,511,685
2,155 21,506 64,475 5,763,148 9,391,049
452,030 255,565 {32,970) (2,918,109) {1,736,444)
998,548 - - 123,821 1,359,791
- - - - {183,159}
(1,458,804} - 22,761 (727,337} (3,974,396}
(460,256) - 22,761 (603,516) (2,797,764}
(8,226} 255,665 (10,208) {3,521,625) (4,534,208}
233,836 274,877 16,530 30,035,650 47,264,137
$ 225,610 $ 530,442 $ 6,321 26,514,026 $ 42,729,829
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Exhibit B-4
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

LAND TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 2001
{With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000)

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 2000
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES:
Principal Deferred Payments $ 92,787 $ 40,939 $ {51,848} $ -
Other Revenue 35,002 : 375,765 340,763 121,153
investment income {Loss} 1,510,978 {170,061) (1,681,037} 965,331
Total Revenues 1,638,765 246,643 {1,392,122) 1,086,484
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Improvements 160,000 393,578 {233,578} 452,353
Public Services 1,755,737 256,692 1,499,045 452,165
Total Expenditures 1,915,737 650,270 1,265,467 904,518
Excess {Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures {276,972) (403,627) {126,655) 181,966
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Operating Transfers In - - - 73,170
Operating Transfers Out {535,000} (742,889} {207,889) (635,000}
Excess {Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses $ {811,972} (1,146,5186) $ {334,544) {379,864}
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 16,249,805 16,629,669
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 15,103,289 $ 16,249,805
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Exhibit B-6
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

SHORELINE SERVICE AREA FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 2001
{With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000}

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 2000
Budget Actual {Unfavorable} Actual
REVENUES:
Real and Personal Taxes $ 63,890 $ 62,036 $ {1,854} $ 62,630
Sales Taxes 40,000 146,372 106,372 49,458
Automobile and Boat Taxes 750 2,370 1,620 2,525
State Revenues 173 - {173} 203
investment Income {Loss) 9,838 {6,468) (16,306) 10,441
Total Revenues 114,651 204,310 89,659 125,257
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Improvements 157,000 112,491 44,509 4,588
Public Services 87,937 56,701 31,236 120,145
Total Expenditures 244,937 169,192 75,745 124,733
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures (130,286) 35,118 165,404 524
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Operating Transfers Out - Other Governments - {183,159) (183,159}
Cperating Transfers Out {4,943} {4,493) 450 {1,223}
Excess {Deficit} of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses $ {135,229} {152,534} $ (17,305} (699)
f————— g
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year _ 152,534 ____1§_§_,_2_3_3_
Fund Balance, End of Year $_ - $ 152534
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Exhibit B-8
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

SOUTH TONGASS FIRE DISTRICT FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 2001
{With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000}

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 2000
Budget Actual © (Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES:
Real and Personal Taxes $ 103,915 $ 104,886 $ 971 $ 102,641
Automobile and Boat Taxes 2,500 17,001 14,501 8,280
State Revenues 1,864 635 {1,229} 2,193
Other Revenues - 100 100.00 -
Investment Income (Loss) 7,150 {5,608) (12,759} 13,688
Total Revenues 115,429 117,013 1,584 126,802
EXPENDITURES:
Capital improvements 179,700 163,791 15,909 23,060
Pubtic Services 58,848 89,243 {30,395) 42,970
Total Expenditures 238,548 253,034 (14,486} 66,030
Excess {Deficit} of Revenues
over Expenditures {123,119} {136,021} (12,902} 60,772
Other Financing Sources (Uses}
Operating Transfers Out {6.947) (6,947) - {1,589}
Excess {Deficit} of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses $ {130,066} (142,968) $ (12,902) 59,183
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 195,645 136,462
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 52,677 $ 195,645
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Exhibit B-10
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BORCUGH

NICHOLS VIEW SERVICE AREA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 2001
{With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000}

Variance Year Ended
Favorabie June 30, 2000
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES:
investment income (Loss) $ 740 $ (177} $ (917} $ 659
Total Revenues 740 {177) {817} 659
EXPENDITURES:
Public Services - - - -
Total Expenditures - - - -
Excess {Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses $ 740 {177} $ (917} 659
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 10,489 9,830
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 10,312 $ 10,489

57






KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GOLD NUGGET SERVICE AREA FUND

Exhibit B-12

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 2001
{With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000)

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 2000
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES:
Public Services $ 6,465 $ 6,006 $ (459) $ 6,082
State Revenue Sharing 41 - 41) 48
investment income {Loss} 1,111 {343) {1,454) 937
Total Revenues 7,617 5,663 {1,954) 7,067
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Projects - - ~ -
Public Services 8,750 8,954 {204} 8,700
Total Expenditures 8,750 8,954 {204) 8,700
Excess {Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures {1,133) {3,291) {2,158} {1,633}
Other Financing Sources {Uses}}
Operating Transfers Out {350) {350) - {182)
Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over {Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses $ {1,483) (3,641} $ (2,158) {1,815)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 14,404 16,218
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 10,763 $ 14,404
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

STATE AND FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

Exhibit B-14

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES:

State Sources
Other Revenues
Investment Income
Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Improvements
Public Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

For the Year Ended June 30, 2001
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000)

2001

1,753,731

12,785

1,766,516

57.136

1,711,727

1,768,863

(2,347)

49,252

46,905

61

$

2000

1,972,414
805
1,311

1,974,630

294,485

1,674,046

1,968,531

6,098

43,153

49,252






Exhibit B-16
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGES (PFC)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 2001
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000}

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 2000
Budget Actual {Unfavorahle) Actyal
REVENUES:
PFC Enplanement Revenue $ 235,000 $ 277,611 $ 42,611 $ 224,312
Investment Income {Loss) 14,542 (540) (15,082} 14,983
Total Revenues 249,542 277,071 27,529 239,295
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Projects 1,620,000 - 1,620,000 55,711
Public Services 9,000 21,5086 (12,506) 29
Total Expenditures 1,629,000 21,506 1,607,494 55,740
Excess {Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures {1,379,458) 255,565 1,635,023 183,555
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
inter Fund Transfer in - Land Trust - - -
Revenue Bond Proceeds 4,000,000 - (4,000,000} -
Excess {Deficit} of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses $ 2,620,542 255,565 $ (2,364,977) 183,555
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 274,877 91,322
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 530,442 $ 274,877
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

SOUTHEAST ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Exhibit B-18

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

{With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000)

REVENUES:
Federal Revenues
Transient Occupancy Tax
Public Services
investment income {Loss}

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES:

Bad Debt Expense
Capital Outlaly
Public Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit} of Revenues
over Expenditures

. Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 2000
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
$ 3,000,000 % 3,000,000 $ - $ 4,000,000
35,000 46,437 11,437 45,892
- 116,147 116,147 15,000
1,919,148 {317,545) (2,236,691) 1,572,301
4,954,148 2,845,039 (2,109,107} 5,633,193
4,100,000 {4,100,000}
11,033 (11,033}
21,512,748 1,652,115 19,860,633 887,910
21,512,748 5,763,148 15,749,600 887,910
(16,558,602) (2,918,109} 13,640,493 4,745,283
111,902 123,821 11,918 21,166,038
(715,418} (727,337} (11,919) (21,166,038}
$ (17,162,118} (3,521,625} % 13,640,493 4,745,283
25,290,367

30,035,650
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ASSETS
Due from Other Funds

Total Assets

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

) June 30, 2001
{With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000

Exhibit C-1

2000 G.O. 1999 G.O. 1995 G.O.
Bond Bond Bond
Redemption Redemption Redemption Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2001 2000
- $ - $ - $ - $ -
- $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
- $ - $ - $ - $ -
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 2001

{With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2000}

Assets
Cash in Central Treasury
Accounts Receivable
Investments

Total Assets
Liabilities and Fund Equity
Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Advances from Other Funds
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities
Fund Equity
Reserved for Encumbrances
Fund Balance

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Exhibit D-1

Capital Total
Projects 2001 2000
420,188 420,188 § 170,465
86,908 86,908 ;
9,155,783 9,165,783 5,149,778
9,662,879 9,662,879 § 5,320,243
91,578 91,678 & 1,440,225
1,000,000 1,000,000 .
4,144 4,144 152,548
1,095,722 1,095,722 1,692,773
813,277 813,277 3,323,873
7,753,880 7,763,880 403,597
8,667,157 8,567,157 3,727.470
9,662,879 9,662,879 $ 5,320,243
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 2001
{With Comparative Totais for June 30, 2000}

Exhibit E-1

Totals
Airport Transit June 30, 2001 June 30, 2000
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 1,300 $ - $ 1,300 1,300
Prepaid insurance - - - -
Accounts Receivable 127,972 1,140 129,112 209,991
Total Currrent Assets 129,272 1,140 130,412 211,291
Restricted Assets
Bond Redemption Fund Cash & investments - - - R
Plant in Service
Buildings and Equipment 9,650,205 508,624 10,158,829 10,106,666
Construction in Progress - - - -
Less Accumulated Depreciation (6,354,166} {388,310} (6,782,476} (6,302,116}
Total Plant in Service 3,256,038 120,314 3,376,353 3,804,550
Total Assets $ 3,385,311 $ 121,454 $ 3,506,765 4,015,841
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 32,859 $ 5,096 $ 37,955 74,446
Due to Other Funds 31,673 141,736 173,409 266,446
Advances from Other Funds 33,604 33,604
Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave 149,882 14,829 164,711 159,771
Accrued Interest Payable - - - -
Total Current Liahilities 308,018 161,661 469,679 500,663
Total Liabilities 308,018 161,661 469,679 500,663
Fund Equity:
Contributed Capital 1,253,570 48,252 1,301,822 1,454,644
Retained Earnings:
Unreserved 1,823,723 {88,459} 1,735,264 2,060,634
Reserved - - -
Total Retained Earnings 1,823,723 (88,459) 1,735,264 2,060,534
Total Fund Equity 3,077,293 {40,207} 3,037,086 3,615,178
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 3,385,311 $ 121,454 $ 3,506,765 4,015,841
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Exhibit E-3
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

Airport Transit Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Customers $ 2,618,522 $ 209,304 $ 2,727,826
Due to other funds {138,151} 45,037 {33,114)
Cash Payments for insurance (156,229} {8,611) {164,840)
Cash Payments to Employees for Services (1,672,278} {337,798) (2,010,076}
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services {525,776} {173,268) {699,044}
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 26,088 {265,336) {239,248}
" Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activites:
Transfers from General Fund 68,804 252,587 321,391
Transfers Qut to General Fund {133,222) {43,536} {176,758)
Grant Received from State - 57.147 57,147
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities {64,418) 266,198 201,780
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets {50,557} {(574) {61,131)
Loss on Disposal of Asset - - -
Proceeds from Loan 101,690 - 101,690
Principal Paid on Bonds/Notes Payable (8,086} - {8,086}
Interest Paid on G. Q. and Revenue Bonds {5,085) - {5,085}
Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing 37,962 (574) 37,388
Cash Flow From {nvesting Activities:
income from investments 368 - 368
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 368 - 368
Net increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents - - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents at July 1 {Including in - - -
Restricted Accounts} 1,300 ~ 1,300
Cash and Cash Equivalents at June {Inciuding in
Restricted Accounts) $ 1,300 $ - $ 1,300
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
to Balance Sheet:
Cash_and Temporary Investments - Current Assets - - -
Cash and Temporary Investments - Restricted Assets 1,300 - 1,300
$ 1,300 $ - $ 1,300

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating income {Loss) $ {290,187} s {379,779} % {669,966)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash -
Provided by Operating Activities: -

Depreciation 399,860 74,644 474,504
{Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 47,483 33,396 80,872
{increase) Decrease in Prepaid Insurance - - -
increase (Decrease) in Due to General Fund 4,226 45,037 49,263
Increase {Decrease) in Accounts Payable {138,151) {40,717} {178,868)
Increase {Decrease} in Accrued Liabilities 2,857 2,083 4,940
Total Adjustments 316,275 114,443 430,718
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 26,088 $ {265,336} $ {239,248}
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‘ Exhibit E-5
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

AIRPORT ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000

June 30, 2001 . June 30, 2000
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 2,471,039 $ 2,299,811
Total Operating Revenues 2,471,039 2,299,811
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel Services 1,675,135 1,538,445
Supplies and Services 530,002 587,140
Insurance 156,229 154,511
Total Operation and Maintenance 2,361,366 2,280,096
Depreciation 399,860 396,654
Total Operating Expenses 2,761,226 2,676,750
Net Operating {Loss) (290,187) {376,939}
NON OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
State Operating Grants - -
Investment !ncome 368 2,200
interest Expense {13,171) {17,170}
Total Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses) {12,803} {14,970}
Income {Loss) Before Operating Transfers {302,990) {391,909)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}
Operating Transfers in 68,804 58,157
Operating Transfers Out {133,299} {56,320}
Total Operating Expenses (64,495} 1,837
Net Income {Loss) {367,485} {390,072}
Depreciation of Fixed Assets
Acquired by Grants 115,882 122,879
. increase {Decrease) in Retained Earnings {251,603) (267,193}
Retained Earnings, Beginning of Year 2,075,326 2,342,518
Retained Earnings at End of Year 1,823,723 $ 2,075,326







ASSETS
Accounts Receivable
Due from Other Governments

Total Currrent Assets
Plant in Service
Buses
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Plant in Service

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Vacation and Sick Leave

Total Current Liabilities
Fund Equity:
Caontributed Capital
Retained Earnings

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
TRANSIT ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

June 30, 2001 and 2000

$

77

2001

1,140

1,140

508,624

(388,310}
120,314

121,454

5,096
141,736

14,829

161,661

48,252

{88,459}
(40,207}

121,454

Exhibit E-7

2000

$ 34,538

34,536
504,236
(311,018)
193,218

$ 227,754

$ 45,813
96,699
12,746

165,258
87,288
(14,792}

72,496

$_227,754






KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

TRANSIT ENTERPRISE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Far the Years Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000

2001
Cash Flows fram Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Custamers 209,304
Due to ather funds 45,037
Cash Payments for insurance {8,611)
Cash Payments to Employees for Services {337,798)
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services {173,268)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities {265,336}
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfer from General Fund 252,587
Transfer to Airport {43,536}
Grant Received from State 57,147
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 266,158
Cash Flows fram Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets {574}
Gain on Disposal of Asset -
Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities (574}
Net increase {Decrease)} in Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents at July 1 {Inciuding in
Restricted Accounts} -
Cash and Cash Equivalents at June 30 {Including in
Restricted Accounts) -
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
to Balance Sheet:
Cash and Temporary Investments - Current Assets -
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating income {Loss) (379,779)
Adjustments to Reconciie Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation Expense 74,644
{increase) Decrease From Accounts Receivable 33,398
Increase {Decrease} in Due to Other Funds 45,037
increase {Decrease} in Accounts Payable {40,717}
Increase {Decrease) in Accrued Liabilities 2,083
Total Adjustments 114,443
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (265,336}
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2000

183,095
{31,486)
{12,529)

(305,974)
{49,962)

}

{216,856

225,000
{44,007}
91,632

272,525

{56,384}
715

{55,669)

{308,489}

66,919
23,032
{31,486}
33,543

(375)

91,633

{216,856}









KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 2001

Exhibit F-1

Great West
Schoot Great West
District Borough Total
ASSETS
Cash & Temporary investments $ 681,820 $ 342,836 1,024,656
Total Current Assets $ 681,820 $ 342,836 1,024,656
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 57,078 $ 10,458 67,536
Total Liabilities 57,078 10,458 67,536
Fund Equity:
Unreserved 624,742 332,378 957,120
Total Retained Earnings 624,742 332,378 957,120
Total Fund Equity , ‘ 624,742 332,378 957,120
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 681,820 $ 342,836 1,024,656
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Customers and Users
Cash Payments for insurance
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Transfers from Stabilization Reserves
Transfer to General Fund
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities
Cash Fiow from Investing Activities:
Interest on Investments
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease} in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at July 1 {Including in
Restricted Accounts}

Cash and Cash Equivalents at June 30 {including in
Restricted Accounts)

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
to Balance Sheet:
Cash and Temporary investments - Current Assets
Cash and Temporary Investments - Restricted Assets

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating Income {Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating income to Net Cash
increase (Decrease} in Accounts Payable
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

&3

$

(2,029,629)
{216,759)

{19,079)
{19,079}

1,260,494

$

$

Total
2001

1,812,870

{235,838}

1,024,656

1,024,656

1,024,656

(208,439)

(8,320}
(8,320}

(216,759}

Exhibit F-3

Total
2000

$ 2,002,417
_(1.538,010)
464,407

(434,784)
{434,784)

58,028
58,028

87,651

1,172,843

$ 1,260,494

$ 1,260,494
$ 1,260,494
$ 424,511
39,896
39,896
$ 464,407







KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
Land
Buildings
Equipment
Infrastructure
Total

INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED
ASSETS FROM:
Federal and State Grants
General Revenues

Total

June 30, 2001 and 2000
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Exhibit G-1

2001 2000
357,250 335,000
8,548,999 8,351,881
2,111,204 2,149,439
3,491,241 2,753,208
14,508,694 13,589,528
1,385,984 1,385,984
13,122,710 12,203,544
14,508,694 13,689,528










Exhibit H-1
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

June 30, 2001 and 2000

June 30, 2001 June 30, 2000
. Other Debits
Amount to Provided-Bonds $ 21,610,000 $ 13,185,000
Total Other Debits $ 21,610,000 $ 13,185,000
Liabilities

95 IRC Bonds $ 5,095,000 $ 5,625,000
99 School Bonds 7,460,000 7.560,000

00 Schoo! Construction Bonds 9,055,000 -
Total General Long-term Debt $ 21,610,000 $ 13,185,000
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Exhibit -1
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES - ALL FUNDS
June 30, 2001

CASH & INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED BY FUND

General Fund $ 3,619,919
Special Revenue Funds:

Land Trust - Repair & Maintenance $ 6,813,979

Land Trust - Residential 2,852,204

Land Trust - Commercial & Industrial 2,874,546

Non-Area Wide Funds 195,194

Recreation Capital Projects Fund 428,754

Schoo! Bond/Capital improvement Fund 27,031

Airport Passenger Facility Fund 547,492

Economic Development Fund 10,093,801

Shipyard Repair & Maintenance 1,850,900

Long Term Endowment Fund 4,641,281

State & Federal Grants Fund 247,859

South Tongass Fire District 50,580

Mt. Point Service Area Fund 163,707

Waterfall Service Area Fund 127,434

Mud Bight Service Area 9,478

Nichols View Service Area Fund 10,312

Forest Park Service Area Fund 152,114

Gold Nugget Service Area Fund 15,087

Shoup Street Service Area 29,481 31,131,233
Capital Projects Funds

Houghtaling/Valley Park Renovations 232,305

New Elementary School 8,695,858

Schoenbar Middie School 459,925

Airport Terminai Renovation 132,950

Oral Freeman Ferry Construction 54,931 9,575,969
Enterprise Funds:

Airport Enterprise Fund - Unrestricted 1,300
internal Service Funds:

Great West Insurance Reserve-School District 681,820

Great West Insurance Reserve-Borough 342,836 1,024,656

Total Cash by Fund $ 45,353,076

CASH & INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED BY DEPOSITORY

Cash
Change Funds & Petty Cash $ 2,200
Mikunda Cottrell Trust Account - Shoup Street 131,337
First Bank of Ketchikan 12,877
National Bank of Alaska {14,572)
Totaf Cash $ 131,843
Investments
Wells Fargo - Trust 377,154
First Bank 481,025
Chase Manhattan - 365 8,724,804
Chase Manhattan - 366 461,932
U.S. Trust 35,176,320
Total Investments 45,221,234
Total Cash and Investments 3 45,353,076
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
June 30, 2001

Taxpayer

Gateway Forest Products

Cape Fox Corporation
{Includes Cape Fox Hotei Corp.)

E. C. Phillips & Son, Inc.
Tongass Trading

Alaska General Seafood Proc.
Ketchikan Plaza Inc.
Vanderweele, James & Ken
TF Acquisition

Carr-Gottstein Foods Co.

Tesoro Alaska Petroleum Co.

Total Principal Taxpayers

Total Assessed Valuation

Percentage
of Total

Assessed
Forest Products $ 31,260,500 3.00%
Forest Products 12,250,000 1.17%
Seafood Processing 7,832,700 0.75%
Retail Stores 7,156,400 0.69%
Seafood Processing 7,175,800 0.69%
Retail Stores 6,152,700 0.59%

Commerciai Property 5,989,400 0.57% .

Seafood Processing 5,210,900 0.50%
Retail Stores 5,184,800 0.50%
Petroleum 5,101,900 0.49%
$ 93,315,500 8.94%
$ 1,043,607,300 100.00%

Source: Ketchikan Gateway Borough Assessment Department

TABLE 6 - UNAUDITED
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
PROPERTY VALUE AND CONSTRUCTION
Last Ten (Calendar) Years

Construction

Fiscal Number of Real & Personal
Year Permits Value (1) Property Value (2)
1992 153 18,818,175 407,350,650
1993 158 32,900,000 415,272,600
1994 158 11,172,000 428,992,800
1995 135 11,300,000 462,507,200
1996 180 11,656,652 504,116,300
1997 146 8,600,500 508,823,000
1998 169 17,272,900 530,101,000
1999 156 12,890,000 528,989,700
2000 116 Not Available

2001 116 Not Available

(1) City of Ketchikan Finance Department
(2) Ketchikan Gateway Borough Department of Assessment

Note: Previous Borough tables for property value and construction
gave statistics for fiscal years June - July; this table departs from
that and is stated in calendar years, with city information only.

Table 12 - UNAUDITED
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
FEDERAL SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS

Year Ended June 30, 2001

This report includes the following:

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Report on Compliance and on Internal control Over Financial Reporting
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
With Government Auditing Standards

Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major
Program and Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with
OMB Circular A-133

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
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MECHAM, RICHARDSON AND COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Member of the AICPA Private Companies Practice Section
1734 TONGASS AVENUE Partners

KETCHIKAN, ALASKA 99901 Edward B. Mecham, CPA

{907) 225-9688 S. Dirk Richardson, CPA
FAX (907) 225-9687

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and

Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Ketchikan, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Ketchikan Gateway
Borough (the “Borough”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued
our report thereon dated November 27, 2001. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Borough’s general
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

in planning and performing our audit, we considered the Borough'’s internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide
assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted a certain
matter involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we
consider to be a reportable condition. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to
our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal
control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the




MECHAM, RICHARDSON & COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough

Borough'’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent
with the assertions of management in the general purpose financial statements. The
reportable condition is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs as item 2001-1.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of
the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and,
accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also
considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe that the reportable
condition described above is not a material weakness. We also noted other matters
involving the internal control over financial reporting, which we have reported to the
Borough's management in a separate letter dated November 27, 2001.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Borough Mayor,
Assembly, management, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

Postlome , Pl S oS Corms

November 27, 2001
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Honorable Mayor and

Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Ketchikan, Alaska

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough (the “Borough”) with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2001. The Borough's major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Borough’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Borough’s compliance based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards
and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Borough’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our
audit does not provide a legal determination on the Borough’s compliance with those
requirements.

In our opinion, the Borough complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,
2001.
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To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough

Internal Control over Compliance

The management of the Borough is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the

Borough's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal contro! over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a
major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters
involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material -
weaknesses.

- Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards v

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough
(the “Borough”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued our report
thereon dated November 27, 2001. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an
opinion on the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the general-purpose financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Borough Mayor, Assembly,
management, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

November 27, 2001
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

To the Honorable Mayor and

Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Ketchikan, Alaska

SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

}
.
10
V.
V.

VL.
VIl

VI

The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the general-purpose
financial statements of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough.

There was one reportable condition disclosed during the audit of the financial
statements.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the
Ketchikan Gateway Borough were disclosed during the audit.

No reportable conditions with respect to major programs are disclosed.

The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the
Ketchikan Gateway Borough expresses an unqualified opinion on all major federal
programs.

The audit did not disclose audit findings which are required to be reported.

The Borough had two major programs as defined by Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. These programs are
Day Care PASS Il and PASS Il (CFDA No. 93.596) and PILT (CFDA No. AREF).
The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs is
federal awards with expenditures greater than $300,000.

The Borough was determined to be a low-risk auditee as defined by Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Govermments, and Non-Profit Organizations.

Edward B. Mecham, CPA
S. Dirk Richardson, CPA
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FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

Reportable Condition

2001-1

Journal Entries

Condition:

Criteria;

Effect:

Recommendation:

Response:

We noted that a number of non-routine journal entries were not
recorded, were double recorded, or were incorrectly recorded. The
cause of this condition is attributed to understaffing in the
Administrative Services department. Given the workload that was
placed on the department, there was insufficient time available for the
staff with the requisite technical knowledge and skills to give adequate
attention to review of the journal entries and maintenance of the
general ledger.

Journal entries should be made promptly and accurately to keep the
general ledger current and reflecting the correct balances.

The financial records were materially incorrect in several areas.

The Borough should add knowledgeable staff with the requisite
technical expertise to handle the accounting workload.

The Borough concurs with this recommendation. Action has already
been taken and a knowledgeable staff person has been hired.

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS

AUDIT

None

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

None




KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
STATE SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2001

This report includes the following:

Schedule of State Financial Assistance

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
With Government Auditing Standards

Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major
Program and on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with
the State of Alaska Audit Guide and Compliance Supplement for State
Single Audits

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
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(907) 225-9588 S. Dirk Richardson, CPA
FAX (907) 225-8687

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and

Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Ketchikan, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Ketchikan Gateway
Borough (“the Borough”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued
our report thereon dated November 27, 2001. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Borough’s general

purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination
of the financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Borough’s internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide
assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted a certain
matter involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we
consider to be a reportable condition. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to
our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal
control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the

11
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To the Honorable Mayor and

Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Ketchikan, Alaska

Borough'’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent
with the assertions of management in the general purpose financial statements. The
reportable condition is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
guestioned costs as item 2001-1.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of
the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and,
accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also
considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe that the reportable
condition described above is not a material weakness. We also noted other matters
involving the internal control over financial reporting, which we have reported to the
Borough’s management in a separate letter dated November 27, 2001.

This report is intended solely for the information of the Borough Mayor, Assembly,

management, and the State of Alaska, and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

M oot O e Fin T Loy

November 27, 2001
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE OF ALASKA AUDIT GUIDE AND COMPLIANCE
SUPPLEMENT FOR STATE SINGLE AUDITS

To the Honorable Mayor and

Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Ketchikan, Alaska

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough (the "Borough"),
with the types of compliance requirements described in the State of Alaska Audit Guide
and Compliance Supplement for State Single Audits that are applicable to each of its
major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2001. The Borough’s major state
programs are identified in the accompanying schedule of state financial assistance.
Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, general requirements, and the
specific requirements applicable to each of its major state programs is the responsibility
of the Borough’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Borough’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States and the State of Alaska Audit Guide and Compliance Supplement
for State Single Audits. Those standards and the State of Alaska Audit Guide and
Compliance Supplement for State Single Audits require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Borough’'s compliance with those requirements and performing
other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determlnatlon of the Borough’s compliance with those requirements.

13
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In our opinion, the Borough complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major state programs for the year
ended June 30, 2001.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Borough is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to state programs. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered the Borough’s internal control over compliance with requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance and to test and report on the internal control over compliance in accordance
with the State of Alaska Audit Guide and Compliance Supplement for State Single
Audits.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose
all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material
weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
that would be material in relation to a major state program being audited may occur and
not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over
compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

Schedule of State Financial Assistance

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the Ketchikan Gateway
Borough ("the Borough"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued
our report thereon dated November 27, 2001. Our audit was performed for the purpose
of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
Schedule of State Financial Assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis
as required by the State of Alaska Audit Guide and Compliance Supplement for State
Single Audits, and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
financial statements taken as a whole.

14
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Ketchikan Gateway Borough

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Borough Mayor,
Assembly, management and the State of Alaska, and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Prostio il 25 G

November 27, 2001
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

To the Honorable Mayor and

Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Ketchikan, Alaska

SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

L. The auditor’'s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the general-purpose
financial statements of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough.

ll. ~ One reportable condition and no material weaknesses are reported in the
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

Hl.  No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the
Ketchikan Gateway Borough were disclosed during the audit.

V. There were no reportable conditions or material weaknesses with respect to major
programs disclosed during the audit.

V. The auditor's report on compliance for the major state award programs for the
Ketchikan Gateway Borough expresses an unqualified opinion on all major state
programs. _ ‘

VI.  The audit did not disclose audit findings that are required to be reported.

VI, The Borough had seven major programs as defined by the State of Alaska Audit
Guide and Compliance Supplement for State Single Audits. These programs are
State Revenue Sharing, Municipal Assistance (Safe Communities), Raw Fish Tax,
School Construction, School Construction and Debt Retirement, and the Shoup
Street Area Village Safe Water Programs.

VIll. The doliar thresholid used to distinguish between Major and Non-major programs
are state awards with expenditures greater than $50,000.

16
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To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

Reportable Condition

2001-1

Journal Entries

Condition:

Criteria:

Effect:

Recommendation:

Response:

We noted that a number of non-routine journal entries were not
recorded, were double recorded, or were incorrectly recorded. The
cause of this condition is attributed to understaffing in the
Administrative Services department. Given the workload that was
placed on the department, there was insufficient time available for the
staff with the requisite technical knowledge and skills to give adequate
attention to review of the journal entries and maintenance of the
general ledger.

Journal entries should be made promptly and accurately to keep the
general ledger current and reflecting the correct balances.

The financial records were materially incorrect in several areas.

The Borough should add knowledgeable staff with the requisite
technical expertise to handle the accounting workload.

The Borough concurs with this recommendation. Action has already
been taken and a knowledgeable staff person has been hired.

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR STATE AWARD PROGRAMS

AUDIT

None

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

None
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